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19th April 2017 
 
 
Email:  
 
 
Dear  
 
 
I am writing in response to your enquiry under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 
(FOIA) reference FOI/17/03/34. 
 
You requested the following information: 
 
1)Please provide statistics showing how many times your Ambulance Service has 
been asked to respond to 999 calls at HMP buildings every year for the past 
three years.  

2)Please provide details of classification of each call, each date and what type of 
injury illness paramedics were responding to and any outcomes 

Please see the attached spreadsheet which shows the number of emergency responses 
made to prisons within our area. This data has been located by using the postcode as 
shown on the spreadsheets. The information is shown as month and year and also 
includes the categorisation of the response. We cannot provide the type of injury or illness 
as this constitutes personal information which cannot be provided under the Freedom of 
Information Act.We cannot provide details on outcome as we do not hold this information. 

I would stress that the problem nature as shown is based on the information provided to 
the caller during the triage of the 999 call and may be different to what our crews find 
when they reach the patient.    

 
I hope you find this information useful. 
 
If for any reason you are dissatisfied with our response, kindly in the first instance contact 
Caroline Smart, Information Governance Manager via the following email address: 
 
FOI@secamb.nhs.uk 

mailto:FOI@secamb.nhs.uk
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Yours sincerely 
 
Freedom of Information Coordinator 
South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS Foundation Trust 
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